Dear Ms Wiles,
Apologies that your request was not responded to, it was a public holiday in Victoria yesterday.

Justice Ross has considered your request in relation to the Timber Award and granted an extension
to no later than 4pm today.

Justice Ross has also asked if you can please send a Word version of the Textiles, Clothing, Footwear
and Associated Industries Award submission to our Chambers at your earliest convenience?

Thank you, Tahleah.

Tahleah Gillard
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4657

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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From: Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeumd.org>

Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 5:23 PM

To: AMOD <AMOD @fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Manufacturing Division Industrial <industrial@cfmeumd.org>

Subject: (AM2019/17) Award Stage - Finalisation of Exposure Drafts (Tranche 3)

Dear Amod Team,

(AM2019/17)

Award Stage — Finalisation of Exposure Drafts (Tranche 3)
Textile, Clothing, Footwear and Associated Industries Award
Timber Industry Award 2010

Please find attached submission of the CFMMEU — Manufacturing Division with respect to the
Textile, Clothing, Footwear and Associated Industries Award 2010 (‘Timber Award’)

The CFMMEU — Manufacturing Division also has an interest in the Timber Industry Award 2010 (also
in tranche 3).

Unfortunately, due to a combination of circumstances, and despite our best endeavours, we are not
in a position to file our submission in relation to the Timber Award by the close of business today.

We anticipate being in a position to do by COB Monday 9/3 or the mid-day Tuesday, 10/3.
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We apologise to the Commission for the delay in filing those submissions.
Kind Regards

Vivienne Wiles
Senior National Industrial Officer and Co-ordinator

Manufacturing Division
Construction Forestry Maritime Mining & Energy Union
Manufacturing Division

CFMEU

MANUFACTURING
Address: 165 Bouverie Street, Carlton, Victoria 3053 Australia

Mobile: 0419 334 102
Email:  vwiles@cfmeumd.org
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